

Siniša Kirhner

Digital marketing
specialist



Hi, I'm an enthusiastic professional and a father of two - who is always ready to find innovative and efficient solutions for every project. I am engaged in IT all my life, and the fields of expertise are design (brand design, print materials, digital assets, etc.), internet marketing and web design in Wordpress. I also have a lot of experience in a remote working.



SAVE CONTACT



+385 97 777 2012



sinisa@kirhner.com



<https://kirhner.com>



Vrlička 37, 21000 Split
Croatia

Experience

2019 / BhaktiSangeet Academy
Brand designer

2018 - present / Deltron d.o.o.
Marketing associate

2014 - 2016 / Medi Spa d.o.o.
Direct sales representative

**2013 - present / Dwaraki cosmetics
(former Floridus organic)**
Brand manager & designer

2011 - 2012 / Wellness center Elements
Co-founder, Marketing manager

2011 - present / Freelance Social Manager

Education

2016 - 2017 / Open University Algebra
Digital marketing specialist certification

2009 - 2011 / VELV Varaždin Colledge
Multimedia

**2006 - 2009 / Faculty of organisation and
informatics, Varaždin**
IT technologies

2002 - 2006 / High School Krapina
Math, physics & computer science gymnasium

Skills

Adobe tools / Actively working in PS, AI, INDD, AE, Pr

Prototyping tools

Google tools / Analytics, AdWords, ...

MS Office

Wordpress

kirhner.com

